
 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:    Administrative Clarification RE: 3rd St/Cannon Improvement Project 
 
DATE: July 30, 2014 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
This project was discussed and, in essence, approved at the July 1 meeting with 
adoption of Resolution 2083, a Resolution Adopting the Public Improvement and 
Special Assessment Agreement.  However, it was overlooked to formally request 
approval of the bid itself.  
 
Aslakson’s Blacktopping submitted the lowest responsible bid of $58,896.10.  A MN 
DEED grant will pay for $15,000 of the project and the assessment agreement with 
Patricia Greene/Raw Bistro set an assessment of $10,800.   
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Motion to award the bid for the 3rd and Cannon Street Improvements Project to 
Aslakson’s Blacktopping for $58,896.10 and authorize execution of related agreements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


